College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Eddie Coulson, Superintendent

From: Glynn Walker, Deputy Superintendent

Date: February 15, 2012

Subject: Consider approval of wireless access points for College Station Hi gh School
Agenda Item: J-5

Board Priority/

District Goal: Priority 3, Goal 4

Background

Wireless Access points are available on the Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) contract
#DIR-SDD-1467. Purchases under this contract comply with Texas Government Code, Section
791.025. Layer 3 Communications has been determined to give the best value to the district. This
expenditure is allocated by the 2009 bond funds as approved by the School Board in the Guaranteed
Maximum Price for College Station High School.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of the College Station Independent School District
approve the purchase of wireless access points and controller from Layer 3 Communication, in the
amount of $75,786.89 per DIR contract, for College Station High School.
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